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> HE provincial exhibition at Victoria,

from September 22nd to 26th, prom-

ises-to eclipse ‘anything heretofore

attempted in this  province.. The

great success attending last year’s

exhibition led ~'the directors to

broaden out, and.enlarge.the scope of the ex-

hibition in many directions.  These improve-
ments will be seen this year.

Here are the features promised for the ‘ex-
hibition of 1908, then-—A"complete group of
new buildings, extensive grounds, a prize list
second to none im*the west, and an army - of
loyal exhibitors andpatrons. The latter con-
sideration is one that is'too important to be
overlooked. The exhibition of today has
achieved its importance through the loyalty of
the people of Victoria, Vancouver Island an
indeed the whole province. . 4

The Provincial eéxhibition held each year
undér the ‘auspices of = the " British Columbia
Agricultural ‘Association at Victoria is one of
the institutions of which the people of Van-
couverIsland are justly proud. = The' present
association was incorporated in 1889, but for
many years before that date the exhibition at
Victoria ‘was-an annual event. ; '

Although :the archives are all-but silent on
the subject of ‘the first exhibition held here, it
took place Wednesday, October 2, 1861, inthe
market, square on Broad street, between Fort
and Broughton streets, with Mr. John'T. Bid-
well as secretary. = The band of H.M.S. “To-
paz” wasin attendance, and the :'show closed
with a dinner at Ringo’s hotel, at which from
sixty to seventy guests sat down. The late
Dr.-Tolmie presided..-Of the prize winners
andsexhibitors at=thiscexhibitiony. the. followimy

vive . HOW. .. 8. Helmcken, who took

ize for" bouquet of flowers; Mr. George
Richardsaon, first prize' for thoroughbred stal-
lion; and Mr. John Parker, first prize for stal-
lion for agricultural purposes. The other
principal prize winners were the late Dr. ‘Tol- .
mie, of Cloverdale; John Work, jr., of Hill-
side; Kenneth:: McKenzie, ~of Craigflower;
Thos. J. Skinner, of Constance Cove;: E. H.
Jackson, of Cedar' Hill; #George. Harvey, of
UplandsFarm, and Gearge Deans. -

The complete success of this earliest effort '
led to the exhibition beconiing a fixed annual
event. ~Although'the management varied from
time to-time, and the site of the grounds as
well, the exhibition was regularly ‘held. In
1864 the show was held in the old Caledonian
grotinds on Cook street. For:some reason or
other there was a lapse of four years after
this, and it/ was not until 1871 that the Farm-
ers’ Club was formed with Mr. Thos.-Russell
as secretary. Its first exhibition was held in
Bulekely’s hall, Yates street, in the same year,
and in‘the following years until 1884 exhibi-
tions were held in' Philharmonic  hall, Fort
street,.and J. P. Davies’ cattle yard, with the
exception of two, which were held: in Bow-
ker’s Park, the exhibition of 1882 being open-
ed by His -Excellency the Marquis of TLorne,
during the oecasion of his visit “to  Victoria.
In 1884 it was found that the shows had as-
sumed too large dimensions for the * limited
space in which they were held, and so land ad-
joining Beacon Hill Park was secured, and an
exhibition building erected. It wasat the time
thought that this building would = suffice for
the exhibitions for all time to come. But the
rapid growth of the exhibition, mirroring as it
did the rapid growth of agricultural and hor-
ticultural development on Vancouver Island,
and the Mainland, had not been reckoned
with, and in 1889 the'management again found
itself confronted with the problem of enlarge-
ment. The old building; by . the way, was
4o feet wide, sixty feet long; and two stories in
height. i it 3 i

The new task was taken up immediately.
The management of ‘that time, amongst whom
were William Dalby, H. Webb, T. D. Bryant;
C. E. Renouf,-N.  Shakespeare, G. A. Mc-
Tavish, D. R, Ker, John Grant, J. T. - Mc-
[llmoyde, L. Goodacre,  D. H. Ross, Thos.
Earle, R. Seabrooke, Chas. Hayward, E. G.
Prior, James Abrams, D.:Mc¢Gillivray, W. J.
Harris, J. Kirkland, ‘G. W, 'Black, G. A. Smith,

‘

R.'W. McMynn, Henry Fry, M. P. P.; D. |,

. MACHINERY HALL "

The ‘building’ erected at that time, . neal;luy‘

twenty. years ago, on‘the new grounds at €ad-
boro Bay, was-generally admitted to be the
most handsome building of its kind in Wes-
tern Canada. It was destroyed by fire on the
27th December last. A year or two after its,
erection the Agricultural Association fell ‘into
financial difficulties, owing to the heavy ex-
penditure on property and other reverses, and
an arrangement was ‘entered into whereby the

exhibition grounds-were taken over and all -

liabilities assumed by the corporation of Vic-
toria.. From this time on the success of the
annual ‘exhibition was prattically assured, the
city of Victoria being given representation on
the board of directors, and the annual exhibi-
tion being bonused by betH city and provincial
governments. ]

Annual éxhibitions were held, each year
showing-a decided improvement over the pre-

vious one. ' The' exhibition gtew ' so/ rapidly .

that in the spring of 1907 it was decided that
it had outgrown the limits of its six-acre boun-
daries, and, owing to'the energies of several
leading citizens, the adjoining property, con-
sisting of about sixty acres of land, including
a first-class race track, was purchased from
the Bowker Park company at a cost of nearly
$50,000. The necessary by-law for this ex=
penditure was carried by a very large major-

‘ity. No sooner were the buildings destroyed

last winter by a fire of incendiary origin, than
steps-were at once taken to replace them. The
Provincial ‘government and the city of  Vic-
toria came ‘forward with generous grants, and
the ‘buildings in. which the coming exhibjtion
will be held, elaborate and modern in every
way,’stand as'a monument to the energy * and’
determination of the people of this province,
and their interest in the agricultural welfare'
of the country. '

The value of a successful exhibition to the
agricultural interests’ of .the country is ines-
timable. The prizes offered do not, as a’rule,

ay the exhibitors’ expenses of freight, etc.,
gut this is a detail, and so considered by. the
farmers. The real value of the show is in its
bringing together the producers in ‘various
parts of the country, the pointing out by-com-'
petent judges of defects in production, and the
educational advantages so offered.” 'The prize
winner, as well, gains vastly from the legiti-
mate advertisement of his '‘goods, and his
methods. A few examples of the possibilitics
of the exhibition may be seen in the following

Matheson, A, Steddar.and James Fell, insti- ‘list of classes: stock judging class, practical

tuted steps-to secure’for the exhibition all/the
land lying to the east of Beacon. Hill Park
and forming part of the estate of the late Sir
James Douglas, the first governor of the col-
ony. However, ‘this scheme fell ‘through, and:
it was finally decided -to purchase 'a six-acfe
tract just outside the city limits on'the ‘Cad-
horo Bay road.” From the‘formation of  the
Farmegs’ Club'in 1871 up to this time the pro-

incig#f@xhibitions werc - lield alternately on

c Istend and the Mainland, but this year it
was decidedsto separate, the Mainland exhibi-
ton to be held at New Westminster, -

demonstrations in dairy matters, fruit packing,
domestie science; and so on;" ; ;

In addition” to the central exhibition  af
Victoria, local exhibitions are held yearly at
other poinits on Vancouver* Island, Saanich,
Dunéans, Nandimo, Salt Spring Island, Cum-
berland, and others. These, too, are extreme-

ly ‘helpful to thé farmers, although more lim.-

ited jin séope:.

'vNo.";';mallf'.measure of the suecess of the
Vic_tOl‘lia”‘ Exhibition is due to  the secretary-

treasurer of the Assaciation, Mr. J. 'E. Sriart,
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In the three years during which  Mr. Smart’fl ‘

has held office the.exhibition has 'made gigan-
tic strides, and the broad plans for this year’s

fair reflect his progressive policy.: ;
It was in 1906 that Mr. Smart took hold o

the exhibition. ' That year, for the first time :
inits history, the fair caine out a success fin-

ancially as well as otherwise. ' There was a
surplus at the end of the year. In*1907 there

‘

was a still greater increase. The Association

. came out $1500 ahead -on the year's opera-

tions, although that year. the surplus was
more than offset by the expenditure of $2600

( _ )
OFFICERS OF .EXHIBITION

President
DR. LEWIS HALL,
Mayor of Victoria.

Director;s
. DR. S, F. TOLMIE,
MR, T, W. PATTERSON
ALD. HENDERSON,
GEORGE SANGSTER.

Rrobrosantative of ProvineQ
e MR. D. R. KER.
AT A AR

»

on the grbunds,_- a sum, 'however, chargeable fo,

capital accounty .. e

.This year the scope of -the exhibition has
beén broadened gréatly. ‘The prizes. offered
have been doubled; and the result has been a
marked increase in the number, both 'of exhi-
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bitors and exhibits. There are about 300 more
exhibitors than there were last year, every di-
vision showing an advance.. One fundamen-
tal.idea of the management has ' been to give
the exhibitors, as well as the visitors to the
fair, the full value for the time and money
they expend in attending.© . * ;

One of Mr. Smart’s guiding principles has
been to'secute the very best-attractions for the
exhibition. . The best attractions obtainable
have been retained; and. this, with . judicious
advertising, has proved an important factor in
making the thing a success. =~ An idea'of” the
spread of advertising in connection with, the
exhibition may be gleaned from the following
figures: In 1906 the sum of '$600 was appro-
priated for advertising. In 190y the appropri-
ation was $,2000. = This year it is something
like $3,000, The results of this policy may be
seen in-the growth of the exhibition,

The horse show, which will be a decided

feature this year, is one of Mr, Smart’s ideas."

In former seasons it had been found difficult
to secufle evening attractions. The Horse show
~was thought of last spring. Its success is al-
ready assured. From four to eighteen entries
an each class have been received.

- STORY OF A FAMOUS M'USICIAN e

—

Signor Mascagni, the famous coinpdsg: of

“Cavalleria Rusticana,” who was struck by an

orange while conducting his opera, ‘““Mascheri,”
at Leghorn the other night, is one of the most
interesting, as he'is one of the “most notable,

. of living' musicians. Like most other musical

-geniuses he is practically a self-made man, and
in his early days had to'put up with many re-
buffs and hardships.. The turning-point in his
“areer ‘came with the production of “Cavals
leria Rusticana,” .the one opera which, so far,
has entitled him to a place in the ranks of the

great. -Like most Italians, he is extremely

superstitious, and-is said to garry about: with:
him numerous mascots which be believes will
assure him . continued success. 4

‘The story of how Signor Mascagni’s beau-
tiful “Intermezzc” was given to the world is
a very interesting one. It is/related by Lon-

don M. A. P. When he first mariied, he and:

his wife were almost ‘penniless, and-had the
greatest : difficulty in keeping the wolf ~ from
the door. In despair, Mascagni sat down, de-
termined to.do or die, and after weeks of con-
tinual work, composed the niusic of “Caval-
leria Rusticana He sent the score to a pub-
lisher.in an agony of trepidation, and all hope
seemed taken from him when shortly after-
wards his beloved music was returned to him.
Things had reached a serious pass when one
day he heard that a money prize had been of-
fered by an Italian newspaper for the best
two-act opera, and with tears s her eyes his

wife begged him te try and win it with the re- -

jected work. : gy

- Mascagni was so upset by his failure, how-
ever, that at first he would uot:consent to
enter “Cavalleria -Rusticana” for the prize:
but in desperation he at last gave in, and after
a: frugal :meal took the rejected score-from a
drawer, and began to look- through it. Then
it was that the inspiration of his life came to
him, and with feverish fingers he wrote cut
the world-renowned {‘Intermezzo,” which he
added to the opera, and which has since made
his name known throughout the length and
breadth of Europe.- But when it was finished
despair again seized him, and he flung the
“Intéermezzo” into the fireplace. Luckily for
the world, his wife came in at that moment,
and was just in time to'save the precious MS.
from the fire. = In du¢ course, “Cavalleria
Rusticana” was sent to the committee chosen
by the newspaper to judge of the best opera
sent in; and no sooner had the “Intermezzo”
been played by the - orchestra - than: it was
unani
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mously : decided - to/ give . Mascagni. the
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